Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: <ADJUSTERS IMMEDIATE ADVICE>Your Ref: 6625482619SG_ACCIDENT
INVOLVING VEHICLES SKV 8663M AND SFG 9191P ON 04/07/2019 LKK REF
CC6/AIG19011928/Ahb3

Dear Vic,

Approval in Merimen at $ 5377.50.

Thank you

Kind regards
Norsiah

Norsiah Md Noor

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1606

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: <ADJUSTERS IMMEDIATE ADVICE>Your Ref: 6625482619SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING
VEHICLES SKV 8663M AND SFG 9191P ON 04/07/2019 LKK REF CC6/A1G19011928/Ahb3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Norsiah,



Done.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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BAmmEm S wem Save the Larthe Print only whenr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: <ADJUSTERS IMMEDIATE ADVICE>Your Ref: 6625482619SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKV
8663M AND SFG 9191P ON 04/07/2019 LKK REF CC6/A1G19011928/Ahb3

Dear Vic,

Please put up approval in Merimen.

Set/ Modify Ad] Mandate

Send RIS Rpr-Tor-Repairer Change Registration | Claim Detalls

Ad) Assgned | Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Statis
[ | Last:IA i
" 05 Jul 2019 IDE.M 2019 21 Aug 2019 WH Survey
1 | 1 pomian 14:16 | |

Offer Processing

'CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

Insured:  CHUA CHENG AIK, ID: 502022361 .

‘Main Clsimant:  CLASSIC CONCEPT SERVICES, Co. Reg. No.: 532518018 - :

Vehice RES: sFG9191P Dote of Loss:  04/07/2019 17:00 - 59

b a4 ‘Policy/Cover  {Comprehensive}

Caim Type: TP / 662548261956 Note No.: | Coverage: 06/10/2018 - 05/10/2019

-mﬂ : wﬂ, - N2 exvaseam| '?"‘"’u ""q‘:_ S086592300-02

Repairer: Modern Automotive Pre Ltd (HQ) [EITEHREINE Bk 20234 Ubi Road 1, #01-61 & #01-58, 408717 Ubi - Tel: 6748 4422 / 6747 4422

Handling R e e e R R e e e e e S e s e SR o i e
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] <ADJUSTERS IMMEDIATE ADVICE>Your Ref: 6625482619SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES
SKV 8663M AND SFG 9191P ON 04/07/2019 LKK REF CC6/AIG19011928/Ahb3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Norsiah,
We refer to the subject matter.

Please be informed that IA Mandate has been uploaded in merimen for your approval and/or further instruction
please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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RERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

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



